
 
 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date: ​ ​ June 25, 2025  
 
To: ​ ​ Board of School Trustees  
 
From: ​​ BillieJo Hogan, Executive Director of Human Resources  
 
Re: ​ ​ POOL Renewal – Property Liability Insurance 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommendation  
That the Board of Trustees approve the renewal contract with POOL and Warren Reed Insurance for 2025-2026 
school year. 
 
Background Information  
LCSD is part of a public agency insurance pool called the POOL, which offers various liability and property 
coverages (including vehicles).   
 
Please see the attached documentation from Warren Reed Insurance for additional details. The orange highlight 
on page 9 provides a Program Cost Summary explaining the 2.07% rate increase. 
For reference, the rate increase was 1.32% in 2024–2025 and 10.6% in 2023–2024. 
 
Budget Considerations  
Premiums for the 2025-2026 school year are up 2.07% at $1,153,434.77 compared to the 2024-2025 premiums 
at $1,130,058.21,  an increase of $23,376.56. 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting 
This is renewed annually and was last approved June 25, 2024. 
 
Attachment(s) 
Packet by Warren Reed Insurance POOL Renewal 2025-2026 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 


